
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING  

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

April 04, 2022 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   
2. A Request From Greg Carroll With Harrier Track Club To Hold A 5k On July 4, 2022 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

3. Receipt Of Bids For Installing Epoxy Floor Coating For The Animal Shelter. 

Consent Agenda 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
4. A Resolution Authorizing A Copier Lease Agreement For The Moberly Police Department.   

5. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For Two Police Vehicles In The Total 

Amount Of $68,598.00. 

6. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Epoxy Coating Specialists, Inc. To Install Epoxy Floor Coating 

To The City Animal Shelter And Authorizing The City Manager To Contract For Such Services. 

7. A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records. 

8. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
9. Consideration of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session. 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

March 21, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 5 

March 21, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to approve the minutes of 

the March 7, 2022, Council meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A request was received from Nikki Soendker and Jayme Clevenger, with Unfinished 

Pieces, to hold an autism awareness 5K walk/run event at Rothwell Park, 9:00 

a.m., April 2, 2022.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to 

approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none.  

 

The following bids were received for the vehicle diagnostic equipment for the 

Street Barn Shop.  Autotech Systems - $12,854; Snap On - $12,191.  Snap On does 

not offer diagnostic equipment for off road (skid loader, excavators, tractors, 

loaders, etc.) and heavy-duty trucks.  Additionally, the City would have to 

purchase updates at $749 quarterly ($2,996 annual additional cost).  Autotech 

Systems offers four years of free updates with their system.  A motion was made 

by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for a single axle dump truck.  Viking Cives 

Midwest - $176,788; Scheppers International Truck Center - $185,991.  A motion 

was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for a V-Plow for the Kubota UTV.  Knapheide 

Equipment – Western Impact UTV V-Plow (Electric over Hydraulic), $5,996; Crown 

Power & Equipment – Kubota RTV X1100 V-Blade (Fully Hydraulic), $7,371; Farm 

Power Lawn-Leisure – 4PT K-Connect/78: Wide Blade (Fully Hydraulic), $8,758.  A 

motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for a dozer blade for the skid steer.  Tri-

State Equipment (Martin Equipment) – John Deere DB84 Model, $6,375; Blue Diamond 

– Blue Diamond HD multi-purpose blade for snow or dirt, $7,990; Crown Power & 

Equipment – Virnig 84” 6-way dozer blade, $8,107.  A motion was made by Kimmons 

and seconded by Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

2

#1.



 

March 21, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 5 

The following bids were received for an 8’ snow pusher for the skid steer.  Tri-

State Equipment (Martin Equipment) – 2022 Protech SP08, $4,120; Crown Power & 

Equipment – Virnig V60 96” snow pusher, $4,325; Blue Diamond – Blue Diamond 

snow pusher HD, $6,079.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker 

to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

The following bids were received for a 7’ finishing mower for the Omar N. 

Bradley Airport.  Crown Power & Equipment – Quick hitch FDR25 series grooming 

mower, $4,660; McKeown Farm & Lawn – Rhino FA713 84” 3PT finishing mower, 

$5,192.81; Blue Diamond – Blue Diamond 84” finishing mower, $7,039.50.  A motion 

was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for a 12’ snowplow for the new tandem dump 

truck.  Viking Cives Midwest - $7,786; Henderson Products - $11,751; Knapheide 

- $23,735.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to accept the 

bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for a 7’ 3-way tractor blade to be used at the 

Omar N. Bradley Airport.  Crown Power & Equipment – Quick Hitch RBT35 Series 3-

way hydraulic rear blade, $3,080; Rural King – Taylor Pittsburgh Taylor Way 7’ 

8500 series HD rear blade with hydraulic offset tilt and angle, $3,569.97; 

McKeown Farm & Lawn – Rhino 850 84” rear blade three-way hydraulics, $4,863.98.  

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for a 2.0 CY salt spreader.  Knapheide Equipment 

– 8’ western electric salt spreader, $6,600; Cherokee Truck Equipment LLC – 

Salt Dogg Electric Salt Spreader, $6,963.50; Knapheide Equipment – 8’ Western 

Honda gas salt spreader, $7,614.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by 

Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for City Hall HVAC retrofitting. Smith Heating 

& Cooling - $35,238.93; Peters Heating & Cooling - $62,670; Controlled Aire – 

no bid; AC Outfitters – no bid; Summit Mechanical – no bid; Star Heating & 

Cooling – no bid.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to accept 

the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

  

Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion.  Hearing none,  Mayor Jeffrey asked for a motion for the 

Consent Agenda to be read.  Brubaker made a motion for City Attorney, Randall 

Thompson, to read the consent agenda.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Resolution R1220: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

ON-CALL ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BARR ENGINEERING COMPANY FOR 

MINOR TASKS NOT RELATED TO CONTRACTED FOR SERVICES” 

 

3

#1.



 

March 21, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 5 

Resolution R1230: ”A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE 

VEHICLE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMENT” 

 

Resolution R1231: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 

SALT SPREADER” 

 

Resolution R1232: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 3-

WAY TRACTOR BLADE FOR THE OMAR N. BRADLEY MEMORIAL AIRPORT” 

 

Resolution R1233: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 

FINISHING MOWER FOR THE OMAR N. BRADLEY MEMORIAL AIRPORT” 

 

Resolution R1234: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 

SNOW PUSHER FOR THE CITY SKIDSTEER” 

 

Resolution R1235: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 

DOZER BLADE FOR THE CITY SKIDSTEER” 

 

Resolution R1236: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 

KUBOTA UTV V-PLOW” 

 

Resolution R1237: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 

SLURRY REEL” 

 

Resolution R1238: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT WITH POEPPING, STONE, BACH AND ASSOCIATES TO DESIGN AND 

ADMINISTER SEWER INSTALLATION ON SPARKS AVENUE” 

 

Resolution R1239: “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LETTER AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS 

ENGINEERING GROUP INC. TO PREPARE EASEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE ROUTE JJ 

REGIONAL SEWER PROJECT” 

 

Resolution R1240: “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LETTER AGREEMENT WITH HOWE 

COMPANY, LLC TO ACQUIRE EASEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE ROUTE JJ REGIONAL 

SEWER PROJECT” 

 

Resolution R1241: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE AN 

INTERNATIONAL DUMP TRUCK” 

 

Resolution R1242: “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE A 

TWELVE FOOT SNOWPLOW” 

 

Resolution R1243: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF SMITH HEATING & COOLING 

FOR A RETROFIT OF CITY HALL’S HVAC SYSTEM” 

 

The Resolution bills having previously been made available for public inspection 

were read by title one time.  Davis noted that he would be voting nay going 

forward on spending any money due to lack of action on the salary study to raise 

employees’ salaries in accordance with the salary study, until the council acts 

on the salary study.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to 

4

#1.



 

March 21, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 5 

adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Kyser.  Nays: 

Davis. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 

SECTION 40-715 OF THE CITY CODE BY AMENDING SUBSECTION 145” and moved that the 

bill be read for consideration.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said 

motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public 

inspection was read by title one time.  Kyser moved that the bill be tabled 

indefinitely.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  Bill No. 9694/Ordinance No. 9694 was tabled 

indefinitely. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $371,845.53” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Kyser.  Nays: Davis. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated Ashley Apel to be appointed to the Historic Preservation 

Commission.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to appoint 

Ashley Apel to the Historic Preservation Commission.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey nominated Candace Rodman and Ryan Blackwell to the Tourism 

Advisory Commission.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Davis to 

appoint Candace Rodman and Ryan Blackwell to the Tourism Advisory Commission.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A proposal was received from Randolph County Family and Community Education for 

$500 for the Craft and Gift Show in November 2022.  A motion was made by Kimmons 

and seconded by Kyser to approve $500 toward the Craft and Gift Show.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to adjourn to a work 

session followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending legal, 

real estate, personnel and negotiated contracts.  (Closed Statute 610.021) 

(1,2,3,12).  Roll call vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

Members present from the news media were: Erik Duick, KWIX/KRES Radio 

Station. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

5

#1.



 

March 21, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 5 of 5 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the Work Session: 

 

A request from Greg Carroll with Harrier Track Club to hold a 5K on July 4, 

2022.  

 

Receipt of bids for installing epoxy floor coating at the animal shelter. 

6

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: April 4, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A request from Greg Carroll with Harrier Track Club to hold a 5k on July 4, 
2022 

  

Summary: Greg Carrol is requesting to host the annual 4th of July 5K to raise funds for 

the Harrier Track Club. Route will begin at the south driveway to the Lodge. 

Runners will run on the road, by the James Youth Center, across the dam, by 

the War Memorial, past Candy Cane City, continuing on past Klein Shelter, 

and going into Lakewood Drive, and then turning around in Lakewood Drive 

and going back the same route to the south driveway to the Lodge. (See 

attached map).  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this request.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   X   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
    X Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
7

#2.



8

#2.



9

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 4, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Receipt Of Bids For Installing Epoxy Floor Coating For The Animal Shelter. 

 

 

Summary: The Moberly Animal Shelter kennel runs are painted concrete blocks. That paint 

routinely peels and must be power washed and re-painted every couple of years. The 

kennel floors are un-treated concrete and hold odors, easily stain and both the walls 

and floors are difficult to sanitize. The Missouri Department of Agriculture inspects 

the shelter annually and has repeatedly required us to address the peeling paint as it is 

a hazard to the animals. To eliminate peeling paint, improve sanitation efforts and 

reduce odors, all the floors, walls, and each kennel run, require the paint stripped, any 

cracks, hole or irregularities filled, and an epoxy coating applied per manufacturer’s 

instructions. This epoxy coating treatment is limited to the kennel area, walls and 

floors and each kennel. It does not include the garage or office areas. Bids were 

solicited and received from ECS Epoxy Coating Specialists (35,475.00), Permatek 

Coatings, (41,169.88) and Archway Industrial Coatings Inc, (48,174.00). This is a 

partially budgeted expense, 14,000 dollars was budgeted, but due to a calculation 

error in total footage to be covered and a cost calculation error on our part, the 

budgeted amount is not enough. Money left over from three other projects at the 

police station (station camera upgrade, concrete replacement, and the email 

replacement) all came in under their estimated costs. A total of $17,729.00 is 

available to move to help fund this project. The remaining $3,746.00 can come from 

building maintenance, as that line item contains sufficient monies. Staff recommends 

accepting the low bid of $35,475.00 from ECS.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve The Request 

  

Fund Name: Building Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 100.007.5300 

  

Available Budget $:  

51,790.00 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

10

#3.



11

#3.



12

#3.



13

#3.



14

#3.



15

#3.



16

#3.



17

#3.



18

#3.



19

#3.



20

#3.



21

#3.



22

#3.



23

#3.



24

#3.



25

#3.



26

#3.



27

#3.



28

#3.



29

#3.



30

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 4, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Authorizing A Copier Lease Agreement For The Moberly Police 

Department.   

 
 

 

Summary: The Moberly Police Department leased a MPC 5402 copier from MCS Office 

Equipment in January 2018, for a three-year lease agreement ending in June 

2021. Our current copier has required frequent repair calls due to its age and 

the amount of use and needs replaced. MCS Office Equipment was purchased 

by Da-Com (digital office equipment) from Columbia, MO. The new lease 

agreement is for 60 months with a monthly payment of $209.89. The previous 

lease amount was $200.00 per month.   

  

Recommended Action   Approve the request 

  

Fund Name: Contracted Services 

  

Account Number: 100.007.5406 

  

Available Budget $: 15,800 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

31

#4.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A COPIER LEASE AGREEMENT FOR THE 

MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department previously leased an office copier from 

MCS Office Supply which has now been purchased Da-Com Columbia, LLC (“Da-Com”); and 

 WHEREAS, the police department desires to lease a new Ricoh copier from Da-Com for 

a monthly payment of $209.89 for a term of 60 months; and 

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends acceptance of the lease terms and authority to enter 

into the lease. 

 THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the offer of Da-Com and 

authorizes a copier lease in the amount of $208.89 and authorizes the City Manager to execute a 

lease agreement therefore. 

 RESOLVED this 4th day of April, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

32

#4.



33

#4.



34

#4.



35

#4.



36

#4.



37

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 4, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For Two Police Vehicles 

In The Total Amount Of $68,598.00. 

 
 

 

Summary: With continued delays in receiving new vehicles and the increasing costs, the 

Moberly Police Department advertised it was accepting sealed bids for two 

new 2022 Police package SUVs for the 2022-2023 budget year. Bids were due 

to the City Clerk’s office by 10:00 a.m. March 25, 2022. No bids were 

received.  An email dated March 3, from Dean Miller at Moberly Motors 

indicated he had a bid prepared. I contacted Moberly Motors to determine if 

they turned a bid in. They had not but had one ready. They propose to supply 

two new 2022 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD for $34,078. Two wiring 

options are requested to facilitate the installation of emergency lights and 

sirens. Option 60A pre-wiring for grille LED $47.00 and option 67V-Police 

Wire Harness Connector kit $174.00. Total price per vehicle with options is 

$34,299.00. State bid price is $34,190.00. Total price for two vehicles with 

wiring options is $68,598.00.   

  

Recommended Action   Approve the request 

  

Fund Name: CIP 

  

Account Number: 100.007.5502 

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

38

#5.



BID NO:___________     RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MOBERLY MOTORS FOR TWO 

POLICE VEHICLES IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $68,598.00. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Moberly Police Department advertised for bids for two new 

2022/2023 four-door 4 wheel drive police sport/utility special service vehicles; and 

 WHEREAS, there were no bids received in response to the advertisement and Moberly 

Motors was contacted directly to submit a bid; and 

 WHEREAS, Moberly Motors submitted a bid to supply two new 2022 Ford Police 

Interceptor Utility AWDs with wiring options for $68,598.00; and 

 WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department recommends acceptance of the Moberly 

Motors bid and authority to purchase the new police vehicles. 

 THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Moberly Motors 

and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the two police vehicles described 

herein for the total price of $68,598.00 and granting further authority for all actions as may be 

necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 4th day of April, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

39

#5.



40

#5.



41

#5.



42

#5.



43

#5.



44

#5.



45

#5.



46

#5.



47

#5.



48

#5.



49

#5.



50

#5.



51

#5.



52

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 4, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Epoxy Coating Specialists, Inc To Install 

Epoxy Floor Coating To The City Animal Shelter And Authorizing The City 

Manager To Contract For Such Services. 

 
 

 

Summary: The Moberly Animal Shelter kennel runs are painted concrete blocks. That 

paint routinely peels and must be power washed and re-painted every couple 

of years. The kennel floors are un-treated concrete and hold odors, easily stain 

and both the walls and floors are difficult to sanitize. The Missouri 

Department of Agriculture inspects the shelter annually and has repeatedly 

required us to address the peeling paint as it is a hazard to the animals. To 

eliminate peeling paint, improve sanitation efforts and reduce odors, all the 

floors, walls and each kennel run, require the paint stripped, any cracks, hole 

or irregularities filled, and an epoxy coating applied per manufacture’s 

instructions. This epoxy coating treatment is limited to the kennel area, walls 

and floors and each kennel. It does not include the garage or office areas. Bids 

were solicited and received from ECS Epoxy Coating Specialists (35,475.00), 

Permatek Coatings, (41,169.88) and Archway Industrial Coatings Inc, 

(48,174.00). This is a partially budgeted expense, 14,000 dollars was 

budgeted, but due to a calculation error in total footage to be covered and a 

cost calculation error on our part, the budgeted amount is not enough. Money 

left over from three other projects at the police station (station camera 

upgrade, concrete replacement, and the email replacement) all came in under 

their estimated costs. A total of $17,729.00 is available to move to help fund 

this project. The remaining $3,746.00 can come from building maintenance, as 

that line item contains sufficient monies. Recommend accepting the low bid of 

$35,475.00 from ECS. ECS has provided the required certificate of insurance 

showing the City of Moberly as additionally insured.  

  

Recommended Action   Approve the request 

  

Fund Name: Building Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 100.007.5300 

  

Available Budget $: 51,790.00 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
53

#6.



BILL NO._______     RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF EPOXY COATING SPECIALISTS, INC 

TO INSTALL EPOXY FLOOR COATING TO THE CITY ANIMAL SHELTER AND 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO CONTRACT FOR SUCH SERVICES. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff requested proposals from interested parties to provide all labor, 

materials, equipment and insurance to install epoxy floor coating to the kennel area at the city 

animal shelter; and 

 WHEREAS, three bids were received with the bid of Epoxy Coating Specialists, Inc., 

(“ECS”) in the amount of $35,475.00 being the lowest responsible bid; and 

 WHEREAS, city staff recommends acceptance of the ECS bid and authority to execute 

Epoxy Floor Coating Proposal attached hereto. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid of 

ECS in the amount of $35,475.00 and authorizes the City Manager to contract for said epoxy 

floor coating and to take such other and further action necessary to accomplish the purposes of 

this Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 4th day of April, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

 

54

#6.



03/28/2022

The Sloan Agency
P O Box 8318

Prairie Village KS 66208

Danna Porter
(913) 322-2800 (913) 322-2801

dannap@thesloanagency.com

EPOXY COATING SPECIALISTS INC
3940 S FERREE ST

KANSAS CITY KS 66103-1717

EMCASCO Insurance Company  AM Best  A  XIV 21407
Employers Mutual Casualty Company  AM Best   A XIV 21415
Midwest Builders' Casualty  AM Best A- VII 13126

CL2112829867

A
Job Site Pollution
$100,000

Deductible $0

Y Y 5D92078 08/05/2021 08/05/2022

1,000,000
500,000
10,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

Employee Benefits 1,000,000

B

Blkt AI/Waive H C Phy Dam

Y Y 5E92078 08/05/2021 08/05/2022

1,000,000

Pollution Liability

B
10,000

Y Y 5J92078 08/05/2021 08/05/2022
6,000,000
6,000,000

C N Y WC100-0000813-2022 01/01/2022 01/01/2023
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

A
Leased/Rented Equipment
Fidelity 5M92078 / 5F92078 08/05/2021 08/05/2022

Limit $100,000
Limit $25,000

City of Moberly is an additional insured for General Liability Including products-completed operations including  Primary and Non-Contributory coverage per
form CG7174.3(2-19) and  Waiver of Subrogation  applies to the certificate holder per policy form CG7578(6-17).
Certificate Holder is an Additional Insured for Auto Liability when required by written contract and  Waiver of Subrogation applies to the certificate holder for
Auto Liability per policy form CA7450(11-17).  30 Day Cancellation applies per form CA88600712. Subject to policy language.

City of Moberly
101 West Reed St.

Moberly MO 65270

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED
ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

55

#6.



56

#6.



57

#6.



58

#6.



59

#6.



60

#6.



61

#6.



62

#6.



63

#6.



64

#6.



65

#6.



66

#6.



67

#6.



68

#6.



69

#6.



70

#6.



71

#6.



72

#6.



73

#6.



74

#6.



75

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: April 4, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Recording the Destruction of Certain Local Government Records. 
 

  

Summary:   The City of Moberly Utility Billing operation and Personnel Office has been 

progressing through an internal records audit and cleanup. As a result of this task 

several records have been found that qualify for destruction. It is recommended that 

the City Council adopt the resolution to allow staff to commence with the destruction 

per established guidelines.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution and direct staff to proceed with destruction of records. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report  X    Other  Exhibit A       Passed Failed 

 

76

#7.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL 

GOVERNMENT RECORDS. 

 

WHEREAS, Section 109.255 RSMo. authorizes the Local Records Board to establish 

minimum retention periods for local government records; and 

WHEREAS, the following records have reached their minimum retention period and 

may be legally destroyed: See the attached Utility/Wastewater and Personnel records list; and 

 

WHEREAS, the listed records shall be destroyed by shredding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the destruction of said records is hereby authorized and approved 

in all respects. 

RESOLVED this 4th day of April 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

        

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

77

#7.



 

78

#7.



79

#7.



80

#7.



81

#7.



82

#7.



83

#7.



84

#7.



85

#7.



 

86

#7.



87

#7.



88

#7.



89

#7.



90

#7.



91

#7.



92

#7.



93

#7.



94

#7.



95

#7.



96

#7.



97

#7.



98

#7.



99

#7.



100

#7.



101

#7.



102

#7.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: April 4, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

103

#8.



104

#8.



105

#8.



106

#8.



107

#8.



108

#8.



109

#8.



110

#8.



111

#8.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2022-03-21 Council Meeting 6pm - DRAFT

	#2.	A Request From Greg Carroll With Harrier Track Club To Hold A 5k On July 4, 2022
	4thofJuly5KAgenda2022ApprovalReqMeeting
	4th of July 5K 2022

	#3.	Receipt Of Bids For Installing Epoxy Floor Coating For The Animal Shelter.
	2022 Epoxy at Shelter
	202203141340
	202203141343
	202203141342

	#4.	A Resolution Authorizing A Copier Lease Agreement For The Moberly Police Department
	Copier lease
	Da-Com Copier Resolution
	202203231608
	202203231607

	#5.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Moberly Motors For Two Police Vehicles In The Total Amount Of $68,598.00
	SUV Police Dept
	2022 Police Vehicle Resolution
	202203281046-1
	202203281045
	202203281046

	#6.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Epoxy Coating Specialists, Inc. To Install Epoxy Floor Coating To The City Animal Shelter And Authorizing The City Manager To Contract For Such Services.
	2022 Epoxy acceptance of bid
	ECS Epoxy Resolution
	Epoxy COI-City of Moberly
	Additional Insured Endorsement
	202203141340

	#7.	A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records.
	Utility Billing records destruction summary 4-4-22
	Records Destruction Resolution #4
	Exhibit A

	#8.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, 04-04-2022 Agenda Summary
	04-04-2022 Appropriation Resolution

	#9.	Consideration of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session
	Bottom

